
From: Estrada, Olivia (NBCUniversal) <olivia.estrada@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint ZIP codes

Great, thanks!

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:46 PM
To: Estrada, Olivia (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Flint ZIP codes

Hello Olivia,

Please forgive the delay here. We have been just swamped since returning from Flint this afternoon.

The affected ZIP codes are: 48503 and 48504

I don't know if you have this, but here is our release: <http://www.michigan.gov/snyder/0,4668,7-277--355800--,00.html>

And here is the video of the press conference: <http://www.michigan.gov/snyder/0,4668,7-277-60112-268720--,00.html>

Let me know if you need additional information.

Dave

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
 PPI mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray

